rm No. 10-300 (۴ UNITE	Rev. 10-74) D STATES	PH06653 DEPARTMENT OF THE INT	•	DAT FOR NPS USE ONLY	<u> TA Shei</u>	<u>=</u> T
	AL REG	TIONAL PARK SERVICE			; 7 19 7 	79
<u></u>	SEEI	INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO TYPE ALL ENTRIES C				
1 NA	RIC	'ildwood Hall				- <u>.</u>
AND/C	DR COMMON	The Castle" - Kjelleru	p House	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·
	CATION		, înc			
	rown wbury 📣	<u> </u>	off (1.5.5	congressi Ver	ONAL DISTRICT	
STATE	Vermont		CODE 50	COUNTY Orange		CODE 017
3 CL	ASSIFIC					
DI3 _Xbu ST SI1	ATEGORY STRICT JILDING(S) RUCTURE TE BJECT	OWNERSHIP PUBLIC X_PRIVATE BOTH PUBLIC ACQUISITION IN PROCESS BEING CONSIDERED	STATUS XOCCUPIED UNOCCUPIED WORK IN PROGR ACCÉSSIBLE XYES: RESTRICTED YES: UNRESTRIC NO	COMM ESSEDUC, EENTER DGOVE	MERCIALP ATIONAL XP RTAINMENTR RNMENTS STRIALT	USE MUSEUM PARK PRIVATE RESIDEN RELIGIOUS SCIENTIFIC RANSPORTATION DTHER:
NAME		F PROPERTY d Mrs. Robert Kjelleru	p			
CITY, T	rown Newbu	rv	VICINITY OF Ve	ermont	STATE	
COUR REGIS		N OF LEGAL DESCR	IPTION			
CITY, 1	rown	No. 4			STATE	
6 RE		Newbury NTATION IN EXIST Historic Sites and Str			<u>int</u>	
DATE	1977		FED	eral Xstatecount	Y _LOCAL	
		Vermont Division for H	listoric Prese	ervations		
CIT,		Montpelier			ermont	

7' DESCRIPTION

CON	DITION	CHECK ONE	CHECK (DNE
XEXCELLENT	DETERIORATED	X_UNALTERED	XORIGINAL	SITE
G00D	RUINS	ALTERED	MOVED	DATE
FAIR	UNEXPOSED			

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situated on a hill overlooking the Village of Newbury, the Kjellerup House is a 2 1/2 story stone and wood frame house built with a diversification of materials and an irregularity of massing, around an "L"-shaped plan. Covered with slates, the roof is gabled in the main section and gambreled in the ell.

The house is approached by stone steps that lead to a first story, open entrance porch built around an uncoursed fieldstone foundation, covered by a shed roof supported by three fieldstone piers. This porch contains the southeast (main) entrance, set at an angle at the juncture of the main house with an ell. The porch contains a bay window projecting from the east wall of the first story.

The first story is built with uncoursed fieldstone, with imbricated wood shingles covering the next 1 1/2 stories. The shingles flare slightly above a plain wooden belt course, which divides the two materials. The gable end has an exterior end-chimney, projecting off-center to the pitch of the gable. The chimney is constructed of uncoursed fieldstone, corresponding to that of the first floor wall, separated from the smaller upper stone by a large dressed stone. The basement and first floor lintels also have large dressed stone blocks.

The fenestration throughout the house is irregular. The south wall contains one large window on the first floor gable end next to the chimney, with a slightly smaller window directly above. An oval stained glass window in a wide surround is located to the right of the chimney, with a small rectangular window contained within the gable peak. A jerkinhead roof dormer is located on the gable and gambrel roofs, between which sits a round turret with a conical roof and three windows.

The north (rear) elevation contains a first-story level porte-cochere, supported by two stone piers. The roof is flat and contains a Queen-Anne style balustrade. A multipaned window illuminates the second floor stairwell of the house. Both the east and west elevations contain irregular, multi-paned fenestration, the west elevation also containing a small first story open shed porch with decorative carved brackets.

The interior plan of the house is a typical Queen Anne plan, and contains the original paneling and woodwork in a remarkable state of preservation without restoration. The reception or main hall floor is in mosaic marble and the main hall, library and music room of oak, maple and mahogany paneling. The dining room, den and halls are wainscoted in quartered oak. The library wall is finished in sycamore, while the music room is finished in white maple. In the den and dining room are pressed brick fireplaces. In terms of the upper floor, the front bedroom chambers are of cypress and the main stairway hall of quartered oak. A water reservoir tank is located on the third floor, providing for the bathrooms located in each bedroom chamber.¹

The grounds of the house contain a one-story stone utility shed, with shed roof, erected about the time of the building of the main residence. Although the original landscape of the house has not survived, the grounds are presently planted in keeping with the ninettenth century character of the estate.

¹For a description and history of the interior of the house, from which this statement is derived, c.f. Special Newbury Edition of United Bradford Opinion, Feb. 22, 1895.

8 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD	AR	AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW			
PREHISTORIC 1400-1499 1500-1599 1600-1699 1700-1799 X_1800-1899 1900-	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC AGRICULTURE ART COMMERCE COMMUNICATIONS	COMMUNITY PLANNING CONSERVATION ECONOMICS EDUCATION ENGINEERING EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT INDUSTRY INVENTION	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE LAW LITERATURE MILITARY MUSIC PHILOSOPHY POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	RELIGION SCIENCE SCULPTURE F_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN THEATER TRANSPORTATION OTHER (SPECIFY)	
SPECIFIC DAT	ES 1893 - 1895	BUILDER/ARCI	HITECT William M. Butt Manchester, New		

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Wildwood Hall" in Newbury is significant in terms of both its architecture and the site upon which the building sits. Known locally as "The Castle," the building represents stylistically a form of the shingle style that became extremely popular in nineteenth century America as "resort" architecture. Built during a period when Vermont was attracting and displaying wealth in the form of the summer home, "Wildwood Hall" provides a contrast to the state's vernacular building traditions of the earlier nineteenth century.

Timothy Dwight, in his <u>Travels in New England and New York</u>, recorded in 1799, from a prospect within the Town of <u>Newbury</u>, Vermont:

The expansion in which Haverhill and Newbury are built is seen from this place with the highest advantage. As we cast our eyes up and down the river, itself an object extremely beautiful, and with its romantic meanders extensively in view, a chain of intervals, sometimes on one and sometimes on both sides, reaching from north to south not less than ten or twelve miles, spread before us like a new Eden, covered with the richest verdure and displaying a thousand proofs of exuberant fertility. This spot was bounded on both sides by rising grounds, now sloping, now abrupt, always interesting, and overspread alternately with forests, farms and villages. Beyond these a train of hills throughout the whole extent, adorned with a variety of summits and terminating at the southwestern limit in the noble bluff, which I have mentioned under the name of Sawyers Mountain, formed an elegant transition from the interior to the superior parts of the landscape.¹

The view, from Newbury's 'Prospect Hill,' remained unaltered until the 14th of July, 1893, when the ground was broken for the erection of a large house for George H. Moore. Moore had purchased the land, totaling approximately 11 acres, from Alexander Greer in September of 1892, and in the interim had obtained the services of William M. Butterfield of Manchester, New Hampshire as architect and Martin Perkins, building contractor, to execute the construction of the house.

Butterfield learned the architectural profession in Maine, and began practice in Manchester, New Hampshire in 1882. His work throughout New Hampshire included a great many residences in the shingle style and Queen Anne, and was therefore a good choice for Moore's Vermont residence.²

The press reported the building progress, noting in July, 1894, that:

"The palatial residence of George H. Moore on Prospect Hill is nearing completion. The whole interior is being finished in elegant designs of rare wood, the George brothers having the oil and dressing in hand and when completed will be the finest work in design and execution in this section of New England."³

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

- 1) Dwight, Timothy. Travels in New England and New York. Cambridge: Belknap Press, Harvard University Press, 1969, V.2 pp. 218-219.
- 2) "William M. Butterfield": <u>Granite Monthly</u>. V. 34, No. 3, (March, 1903) pp. 145-152.
 3) <u>Bradford United Opinion</u>, July, 1894.

4) Barre Daily Times. August 23, 1929

				·	
10 GEOGRAP	HICAL DATA				
		acres	_		
UTM REFERENCES					
A 118 7 313 0 418 813 51510 B B C A 118 CONTINUE C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C					
VERBAL BOUN	DARY DESCRIPTION				
Co-extensive wi	th property on whi	ich the hou	ise stands.		
· · · ·	· · ·				
	and all the and				212 1. 1. 1. 1. <u>1.</u> 1
$\frac{1}{\lambda}$	a para di Car				di dan da
LIST ALL	STATES AND COUNTIES	FOR PROPERT	IES OVERLAPPING	G STATE OR COUNTY BO	DUNDARIES
STATE		CODE	COUNTY		CODE
STATE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CODE	COUNTY		CODE
ORGANIZATION Ve STREET & NUMBER	ichard C. Cote, Ar ermont Division fo avilion Building			TELEPHONE 802-828-3226	
CITY OR TOWN				STATE	(0)
	ontpelier				602
12 STATE HI	STORIC PRESE			. /	ON
			E X		
NAU	ONAL	5141	с <u></u> _		
hereby nominate the criteria and procedu	tate Historic Preservation (is property for inclusion in res set forth by the Nationa	the National F al Park Service.	Register and certify	and the second	
STATE HISTORIC PR	ESERVATION OFFICER SIGNAT		MAM LE	Junay	<u> </u>
	Historic Preserva	ation Offic	er	DATE	20/78
FOR NPS USE ONLY				/	1
I HEREBY CERTIN	-Y THAT THIS PROPERTY	IS INCLUDED	IN THE NATIONAL	REGISTER	<u> </u>
	W/n	my		DATE	107.2 128 mp
	an Librich	D HISTØRIC PF	ESERVATION	DATE ALO	ST13,1920
KEEPER-OP-THE-	NATIONAL-REGISTER				

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

OR NPS USE ON	LY
RECEIVED MAR	2 7 1978

DATE ENTERED

NCT 2 1978

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 1

The Moores' stay in the house was brief, for Mr. Moore died in 1905 and his wife in 1912. The property was then sold to Walter Drant, and in 1929 his daughter, Edith had put the property up for sale. Notice of the sale appeared in the <u>Barre Daily Times</u> of August 23, 1929. The notice read as follows:

"The property known as 'Wildwood Hall' is sold by Miss Edith Drant to William B. Swift of the International Harvester Company, of Chicago, Ill. This is one of the finest residences in our state, built some 20 years ago by George H. Moore of Detroit, Michigan, at a cost of \$60,000. Vermont is attracting men of wealth. Again we predict Vermont to be the playground of the nation."⁴ Unfortunately, the Depression dampened the paper's prediction and Swift's enjoyment of his summer home was cut short. The house had been abandoned when Mr. and Mrs. Robert Kjellerup purchased it on the 17th of December, 1943, from the Swifts of Chicago. The Kjellerups have preserved and maintained the property to the present day with only minor and minimal structural repair.